OKLAHOMA STATE REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION

State Capitol Complex

Memo
To:

State System, Financial Aid Directors and Chief Business Officers
From:

Sheri Mauck
Date:

April 1, 2021
Subject:
2020-2021 National Guard Tuition Waiver Report, and 


2020-2021 Concurrently Enrolled Seniors Report, and


2020-2021 – Concurrently Enrolled Juniors 

Enclosed for your use is the reporting form for National Guard tuition waivers granted at your institution for the 2020-2021 academic year.  
Please enter your data directly into the form attached and return by no later than April 30, 2020 to smauck@osrhe.edu.  

Please note that we are also using this reporting mechanism to collect the number of students and hours waived for concurrently enrolled high school seniors and high juniors. The reimbursement policy for hours waived for concurrently enrolled seniors and juniors was adopted by the State Regents at their October 24, 2019, meeting.
A separate section is included on the electronic form for you to report those students and hours waived.  All three academic terms are being collected through this document for FY21 – Summer 2020, Fall 2020, and Spring 2021 for both high school seniors and juniors.  Please be reminded that the concurrent hours eligible for waiver are capped at 18 hours total for each senior high school student and nine (9) hours total for each high school junior.  
The FY2022 appropriation for the National Guard program will be prorated to participating institutions based on the number of credit hours waived above the minimum institutional commitment. The nonresident waiver dollar amounts will not be reimbursed, but the hours will be used in the calculation of minimum institutional requirement but not to exceed the minimum institutional commitment. 

These allocations, based upon available funding, will be included in your institutional budget allocations for the 2021-2022 academic year scheduled for the May State Regents’ meeting.

If you have questions, please contact our office at 405-225-9201.

